

[No Subject]

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=orsini, steve (cab)306">
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "Bardeesy, Karim (OPO)" <karim.bardeesy@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 14 Sep 2016 08:20:25 -0400
Attachments: OTPP Pension Returns - Sept 2016.pdf (131.23 kB)

For background purposes only, attached is an historical overview of TPP's rates of return.

Two key points:

1. The provincial assumption for TPP rate of return is significantly lower than the historical actuals from the TPP. In other words, TPP rates of return are, on average, better than what the government assumes;
2. The TPP assumes a much more cautious rate of return (i.e., lower than the government's assumption) when they do their valuations.

According to the AG, while this may be true, she is clear that unless the government has unilateral access to this surplus, the province is not allowed to record a "asset" (ie., a negative expense – see page 284 in the 2016 Ontario Budget).

We can discuss further today at FPC.